

From: Amy Corman

To: Jose Trevino

Date: May 05, 2010

Subject: FCC file number 0179-EX-PL-2010

---

Message:

Question:

Ms. Corman, 1. Are you requesting to perform a limited market study? If a limited market study is going to be performed, will any fees be charged or will there be any contractual arrangements between DataSoft Corporation and the participants in this experiment?

2. Will all of the experimental devices be retrieved by DataSoft Corporation from the participants upon completion of this experiment?

Response:

1. The license application is for DataSoft testing at our site only. The purpose is to test our newly developed rf transceiver against TV Whitespace specifications. We do not intend for contractual arrangements with any outside participants or fees.

2. All devices will be DataSoft developed equipment. There will not be other participants in the experiment.

Thank you for your help.